

From: Richards, Jim
Sent: Thur 4/25/2013 6:21:07 PM
Subject: Update on ARL ridership forecasts refresh

Daniel

Hope you are keeping well.

It would be helpful to have a brief chat about the progress on the ridership forecast update we have been undertaking.

Progress has been slower than expected - a function of starting work just after Easter once holidays had been taken, and then encountering some delays in obtaining essential data updates from GTAA and MTO despite the best endeavours of your colleagues in Metrolinx.

We should be in a position to have initial forecasts early next week, and as I will be in Toronto Monday/Tuesday would it be possible to find a slot to update you on those numbers? This would be helpful to talk through emerging numbers, and discuss any issues that may have arisen before we write up the analysis.

Happy to have a brief conversation tomorrow to provide verbal update and/or agree a time to speak next week.

Kind regards

Jim